Lynne Aspery

From: Lyndsey Hall

Sent: 27 October 2021 08:30

To: Planning Admin

Cc: David Pedlow

Subject: RE: Planning ApplicationR/2020/0725/CD

The LLFA would offer no objection to the discharge of condition application. Please ensure that all documents are
detailed as approved plans including the latest revision received 25" October 2021 detailing revised Grate Headwall
and Handrail detail.

Kind regards
Ly wds&g

Lyndsey Hall BA (Hons) PGDip FCRM
Engineer

Engineering Services

Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council

Direct Line: 01287 612343
Mobile: 07557 481108
Email: Lyndsey.hall@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk

Corporate Directorate for Adults & Communities
Redcar & Cleveland House

Kirkleatham Street

Redcar

Yorkshire

TS10 1RT
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STAY SAFE

Follow us on Twitter: @redcarcleveland
Like us on Facebook: facebook.com/redcarcleveland

Follow us in Instagram: instagram.com/redcar.cleveland
OUR VISION

Redcar & Cleveland Borough will be zero carbon, safer and more prosperous and attractive. People will live
longer, more fulfilling and independent lives and will have access to the means of support when they need.it.
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From: Development Management <planning_admin@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 August 2021 10:53

To: Lyndsey Hall <Lyndsey.Hall@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning ApplicationR/2020/0725/CD

Please find attached a letter from the Development Management section of Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council
in connection with the above planning application. If you have any difficulties opening the attachment, please
contact a member of the team on 01642 774774. Kind Regards Development Management Redcar and Cleveland
Borough Council Redcar & Cleveland House Kirkleatham Street Redcar Yorkshire TS10 1RT Tel: (01642) 774774
Website: http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk Follow us on Twitter: @redcarcleveland Like us on Facebook:
facebook.com/redcarcleveland




